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MEMORANDUM FOR. THE RECORD

SUBJECT: © Project MKULTRA, Subproject 10

1. Subproject 10 is being set up &8s a means to continu !
the present work in the general field of L,S.D. at thedjyyg _
1 pfrom 15 June 1954 until 15 September 1955, °

2.  This project will include & continuation of g study of
the biochemical, neurophysiological, sociological, and clinical
psychiatric aspects of L.S.D., and also & study of L.S.D. antagon-
ists and drugs related to L.S.D., such as L.A.E. A detailed pro-
posal is attached. The principle investigators will continue to’

be i. — . "W of
- .

3. Original Subproject 10 for the sum of $32,000.00 was--
initiated for the production of certain rare organic chemicalg. -
The committed oney was never actually spent. It is the proposal -
of TSS/gagto add ah additional $10,744.00 to the original sum of -
Subproject 10 making a total of $42,7T4k .00 to underwrite the pre-- -
-8ent proposal which is attached. The Geschickter Foundation will:
serve as a cut-out ang cover for this project and will furnish the
above funds to theeiji r—ﬁb'as a philanthropic. .
‘grant for medicel researcn. & service charge of $1,644.00 (4% or _
the estimated: cost) 1is to be paid to the Geschickter Foundation for
this service. ' o '

4. Thus the total charges for this project will not exceed
$42, T4l .00 for the period ending 15 September 1955. '

: 5.

e cleare ough TOP SECRET are aware of the true
purpose of the project. - -

SIDNEY/GOTTLIEB |
Chief
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